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November 4, 2005 
 
 
Karen Stump 
Country Living Of Hillsdale LLC 
1391 N. Lk. Pleasant Rd 
Hillsdale, MI  49242 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AL300249260 
Country Living Of Hillsdale LLC 
1391 N. Lk. Pleasant Rd 
Hillsdale, MI  49242 

 
 
Dear Ms. Stump: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (517) 780-7159. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Dennis R Kaufman, Licensing Consultant 
Office of Children and Adult Licensing 
301 E. Louis Glick Hwy 
Jackson, MI  49201 
(517) 780-7907 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AL300249260 
  
Licensee Name: Country Living Of Hillsdale LLC 
  
Licensee Address:   1391 N. Lk. Pleasant Rd 

Hillsdale, MI  49242 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (517) 437-0239 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: Karen Stump, Designee 
  
Name of Facility: Country Living Of Hillsdale LLC 
  
Facility Address: 1391 N. Lk. Pleasant Rd 

Hillsdale, MI  49242 
  
Facility Telephone #: (517) 437-0239 
  
Capacity: 20 
  
Program Type: AGED 

ALZHEIMERS 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
Addition to facility to modify bed capacity from 15 to 20 beds. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

Conducted on-site inspection on 11/4/05. 
 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
Office of Fire Safety and Hillsdale Public Health Department have given approval for 
addition.  On-site inspection by consultant on 11/4/05 demonstrated that the addition 
meets all requirements. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
Recommend capacity be increased from 15 to 20 beds effective 11/04/05. 

 
 

                      11/04/2005 
________________________________________ 
Dennis R Kaufman 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


